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20 May 2016

Charlton Brown Architects
Stephen Mugford

The Belvedere

2 Back Lane

Hampstead

London

NW3 1HL

Dear Stephen,
Proposed development 3 Greenaway Gardens — NW3

Following our recent conversation we confirm that design STUDIOZ2 Ltd, 49 High Street,
London E11 2AA has been appointed by GK Burhan, c/o BTP, 48 Welbeck Street,
London, W1G 9XL for the provision of structural engineering consultancy services for the
above project.

Our appointment consists of the provision of ‘Normal Services’ under Agreement 1 of the
ACE Conditions of Engagement 2009 (Civil / Structural Engineering Consultant
appointed by the Client as a non-lead Consultant). In addition to the ACE Conditions of
Engagement our Standard Conditions of Engagement outlined in our letter dated 21 May
2015 applies.

The Consutants Principal Representative as defined in the ACE Conditions of
Engagement shall be:

Thierry Suc, MSc, Beng (Hons) Director
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John Diamond, BSc (Hons), MICE  Consultant
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Yours sincerely

Thierry Suc
design STUDIO? Ltd



